Approved for Release: 2021/11/10 C06924325
Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

30 September 2010

Kel McClanahan, Esq.
Executive Director

National Security Counselors
1200 South Courthouse Road
Suite 124

Arlington, VA 22204

Reference: F-2010-01611
Dear Mr. McClanahan:

This is a ﬁnal.response to your 8 August 2010 Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request, received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on
10 August 2010, for “a database listing of all the FOIA requesters from FY 2008 -

present that you have classified as ‘all other.””

The FOIA does not require federal agencies to create a record, collect information,
conduct research, or analyze data. Therefore, we must decline to process this request.

Sincerely,
g o —
‘ ;
Scott Koch
o _ Acting Information and Privacy Coordinator
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